Response to pre-bid queries
RFP for Servers.
RFP Ref. No: NABFINS/005/2025-26

NABFINS LIMITED

[Department of IT]

for Damages Point no 2

Page No. &
point no. of Clause Query
RFP | Response
13 Specification for Server Kindly clarify if you need total 64GB (2 x 32GB) DDRS5 RAM or total 32GB (2 x
Type | 16GB) DDR5 RAM /
Total RAM 64GB (2 x 32GB)
’ ; Kindly amend the same as 1 x Micro-AB USB port / Management Port, 1 x
Specification for Server ;
13 Type | MERZbor higher The VGA port is not mandatory in the front
panel. Sl
14 Specification for Server Kindly clarify if you need total 64GB (2 x 32GB) DDR5 RAM or total 32GB (2 x
Type I 16GB) DDR5 RAM
L Total RAM 64GB (2x 32GB) \"
; . Kindly amend the same as 1 x Micro-AB USB port / Management Port, 1 x
Specification for Server :
14 Type Il KB R The VGA port is not mandatoryin the front
panel. =
138 14 Specification for Server Confirm if 2U Rack required or already available :
Type | & Il Already available
20 Annexure V, 1st Point PO Copies mention only Server PO.
Please remove for the IT Assets Supplied Words Kindly note that “IT assets” in this RFP clause
indicates "Servers"\/
23 Section 4, Compensation Please remove this point. Because PBG is not in this tender. Revised Clause:

If the Principal has terminated the contract
according to Section 3, or if the Principal is
entitled to terminate the contract according
to Section 3, the Principal Shall be entitied to
Ad\a ecover from the Contractor
ate ;3 es of the Contract value. |
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NABFINS LIMITED

[Department of IT]
8 Point no D Regarding 2024-2025 We will give Provisional Report from CA. Please Please refer to the extant provisions of the
Confirm
RFP. v
8 Point no E Regarding 2024-2025 We will give Provisional Report from CA. Please Please refer to the extant provisions of the
Confirm REP.
12 Configurations kindly provide clarification on the following:1. Active Directory (AD) Installation Existing AD & WSUS Configuration need to be

Please specify:

- Nature of AD deployment: greenfield or part of existing infrastructure

- Number of users, computers, and expected organizational structure

- Site topology: number of locations and domain controllers per site

- Forest/domain design, DNS integration, and security policy expectations
- Preferred OS versions, hardware specs, and replication strategy

2. WSUS Configuration

Please elaborate on:

- Whether WSUS is already operational or planned as a new deployment
- Expected number of client machines and server architecture

- Synchronization and patch approval strategy

- Usage of GPOs for WSUS client settings and reporting requirements

- Maintenance procedures for update cleanup and database health

3. Operational Responsibilities
- Who will own and manage GPOs and WSUS after implementation?
- Expectations around change control and testing environments

- Backup, recovery, and monitoring tools involved

implemented on new servers. For OS
specifications, kindly refer to the RFP. /

We have requirement only for one location.

Remaining relevant details will be shared with
the successful bidder.






